

~~OFFICIAL USE ONLY~~

34 W-213

~~UNCLASSIFIED~~

400535

WARD, AND

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

June 24, 1960

Memorandum for the Chief of Staff, Operations (4-30)
Attn: Captain C. B. Bartoll, USN

Subject: ANNUAL BIOLOGICAL AND FISCHERIAL SURVEY
OF BIKINI AND ENiwETON

Reference is made to our memorandum on the same
subject dated June 6, 1960. The enclosed copy of
a letter from Dr. Donaldson to Dr. Pearson dated
June 18, 1960 is forwarded as additional information.

You will note from paragraph two of this letter
that Dr. Hae Eginbothen will be a member of the
survey party in place of Dr. Robert Gentry.

A. M. Jackson
Captain, USN
Division of Military Application

Enclosure
Copy of letter from
Dr. Donaldson to
Dr. Pearson dated
June 18, 1960.

From
NM B-N

CC: Dr. Pearson, Chief, Biology Branch
Division of Biology & Medicine

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW	
SINGLE REVIEW AUTHORIZED BY AB 31152/113/11/11	DETERMINATION (CIRCLE NUMBER) 1. CLASSIFICATION RETAINED 2. CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO 3. CONTAINS NO DOE CLASSIFIED INFO 4. COORDINATE WITH 5. CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
REVIEWER (ADD) YES	
NAME: D. P. Cannon	
DATE: 7/6/89	

~~OFFICIAL USE ONLY~~

MEDICINE, HEALTH & SAFETY

1179

5004947